



# MANNY QUINTANILLA

WEB DEVELOPER

## ABOUT ME

I specialize in the creation of a wide variety of applications including fully responsive websites, plugin development, custom CMS and mobile app development. I enjoy the challenge of delivering modern, superlative products to clients, harnessing the latest in cutting edge web technologies and going above and beyond client expectations.

## CONTACT

### Address:

Lake Worth, Florida 33460

### Phone:

+1 (239) 202-3856

### Email

info@appnativ.com

## TECH

HTML 5, CSS 3  
Vanilla Javascript, JQuery  
Wordpress  
Ruby on Rails  
Bootstrap 3  
Flexbox (Flex Grid)  
GreenSock Animations  
Webflow, WIX, Shopify  
MySQL, SQL (Database)  
PostgreSQL (Database)  
SMTP Config / DNS Config  
Cpanel / WHM  
Heroku (Server Optimization, Migration)  
AWS (Server Optimization, Migration)  
Git, Github, Bitbucket  
SCRUM  
Technical Support  
Basecamp, Trello  
Adobe Photoshop CC  
Sketch

## EXPERIENCE

### Agile Dev. Director

2017 - Present

### APPNATIV

Direct remote team and establish technical strategy, architecture, and roadmap for product development to deliver a successful launch. Also executing in a hands-on capacity alongside the team on projects and day-to-day technical work.

### Web Dev. Manager

2016 - 2018

### DIGITAL SOURCE

Creating and executing project work plans and revising as appropriate. Defining the project scope and giving clear instructions to design and development team

### Mobile Designer

2014 - 2015

### SHIPSTER

Design mobile and web solutions that targets specific customer values as well as business goals. Create wireframes, user flows and prototypes (as needed) to communicate and learn about your designs.

### Lead Developer

2011 - 2014

### PANDEMIK STUDIOS

Managed and was the single point of contact for all website and mobile related projects, maintenance, and support.

## EDUCATION

### FCC Code Camp

2016 - 2017

### FULL STACK DEVELOPMENT

FCC Code Camp is an online open source community that helps you learn to code. You work through their self-paced coding challenges, building individual projects as well as projects for non-profits. When you go through all the challenges and have worked on all the projects, you earn a certificate. There are four verified certificates: front end development, back end development, data visualization, and full stack development. It takes approximately 2,080 hours to earn all four certificates.

### Michael Hartl RoR

2015 - 2016

### MICHAEL HARTL FULL STACK COURSE

The Ruby on Rails course and screencast series teach you how to develop and deploy real, industrial-strength web applications with Ruby on Rails, the open-source web framework that powers top websites such as Twitter, Hulu, GitHub, and the Yellow Pages.

### Stanford Studies

2007 - 2009

### HIGHER SECENDERY EXAMINATION

This course introduced the fundamentals of technology entrepreneurship and the process technology entrepreneurs use to start companies. It involved taking a technology idea and finding a high-potential commercial opportunity, gathering resources such as talent and capital, figuring out how to sell and market the idea, and managing rapid growth.